
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: April 26, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of Minutes - Approval of March 29th, 2022 City Council Meeting MInutes.
• Unapproved Council Meeting Minutes March 29

• 2022.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

Director's Report

Public Comments

Old Business

City Attorney

2. Resolution to make Bryant a Pro-Life City - A Resolution Affirming the Commitment of the City of Bryant,

Arkansas to Protecting the Unalienable Right of Life of Every Person; and Declaring the City of Bryant,

Arkansas to be a Pro-Life City

Resolution sponsored by Council Member RJ Hawk

• Resolution to make Bryant a Pro-Life City.pdf

Community Development

3. Ordinance - Amendment to Boring Specifications - An ordinance to Amend Ordinance No. 2013-04 to Add

Sections H, I, J, K, L, M, and N with Emergency Clause.

Requested update to permitting process for boring in City of Bryant Right of Way.

• Ordinance to Amend 2013-04 Sections H-N.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/unapproved_council_meeting_minutes_march_29_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/resolution_to_make_bryant_a_pro-life_city.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/ordinance_to_amend_2013-04_sections_h-n.pdf


New Business

Finance

4. Monthly Financial Report - 2022 March Year to Date

Presentation and Approval (see attachment) including General Fund Q1 Revenue Review (see attachment)

• 04.13.22 March Ending Financial Report.pdf

• 2022 Quarter 1 Revenue.pdf

5. Budget Adjustments - 2022 April Proposed Adjustments

Resolution to Approve Budget Adjustments to the City 2022 Budget (see attachment)

• 04.12.22 Budget Adjusts.pdf

City Attorney

6. Lease Agreement with Bryant Historical Society - Agreement to Lease City Building located at 200 SW 3rd

Street

Notice of Intent: The Bryant Historical Society would like to enter into an agreement with the City for the old fire station

property.  Both city and the Historical Society have agreed on terms.

• Bryant Historical Society Lease.pdf

Engineering/Construction

7. Request to Waive Competitive Bidding - An Ordinance to Waive the Competitive Bidding Process for Road

Bore and Piping Services to Reconnect Water Main at Hill Farm and Reynolds (HI83) Road, With Emergency

Clause
• Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for Hill Farm Reynolds Road Bore.pdf

• Bryant - Hill Farm Rd - Emergency 8 inch Waterline Relocation Bid Proposal.pdf

Fire Department

8. Open Burning Ordinance - Discussion Only - Review of Proposed Revisions to Current Open Burning

Ordinance

Attachment shows proposed revisions

• Open Burning ord suggested Revisions (1).pdf

Human Resources

9. Resolution - Inventory and Acquisition Manager - Resolution regarding an updated position description

and compensation plan for a Public Works Inventory and Acquisition Manager

A review of the vacant Inventory Control Coordinator, resulting in an upgraded position with added responsibilities.

• Inventory and Acquisition Manager - PW - 33392.pdf

• Resolution - PW Inventory and Acquisition Manger.pdf

10. Resolution - Water Field Supervisor - A resolution regarding a new position description and

compensation plan for a Water Field Supervisor

Absorbing vacant Pumps and Controls Manager to create a new position of Water Field Supervisor.

• Resolution - Water Field Supervisor.pdf

• Water Field Supervisor - proposed 2022.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/04-13-22_march_ending_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/2022_quarter_1_revenue.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/04-12-22_budget_adjusts.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/bryant_historical_society_lease.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/ordinance_to_waive_competitive_bidding_for_hill_farm_reynolds_road_bore.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/bryant_-_hill_farm_rd_-_emergency_8_inch_waterline_relocation_bid_proposal.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/open_burning_ord__suggested_revisions_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/inventory_and_acquisition_manager_-_pw_-_33392.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/resolution_-_pw_inventory_and_acquisition_manger.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/resolution_-_water_field_supervisor.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_100/water_field_supervisor_-_proposed_2022.pdf


RESOLUTION NO.  2021-____ 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE COMMITMENT OF THE CITY OF BRYANT, 

ARKANSAS TO PROTECTING THE UNALIENABLE RIGHT OF LIFE OF EVERY 

PERSON; AND DECLARING THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS TO BE A PRO-

LIFE CITY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Declaration of Independence declares that all men are created equal, 

and that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable rights, including the right to 

life, and; 

 WHEREAS, Amendment 68 to the Arkansas Constitution states that the policy of the 

State of Arkansas is to protect the life of every unborn child from conception until birth; and; 

 WHEREAS, it is the duty of state and local governments to protect the unalienable right 

to life of every person within their respective jurisdictions; and; 

 WHEREAS, the United States Supreme Court stated in Poelker v. Doe, 432 U.S. 519 

(1977), that the United States Constitution does not forbid a municipality, pursuant to democratic 

processes, from expressing a preference for normal childbirth instead of abortion;    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas: 

 

Section 1: It is the policy of the City of Bryant to promote and protect the dignity and 
humanity of all persons at all stages of life from conception until natural death. 

 
Section 2: The City of Bryant declares itself to be a Pro-Life City. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of February, 2022. 

      APPROVED: 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Allen E. Scott, Mayor 

ATTEST:      

 

________________________________  

City Clerk   



ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-___

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE No. 2013-04 TO ADD SECTIONS H, I, J,
K, L, M, AND N WITH EMERGENCY CLAUSE

WHEREAS, cities of the first class are empowered by Act 186 of 1957, as amended and
codified in the Arkansas Code, Annotated(A.C.A) in S 14-56-401, et seq. to adopt and enforce a
plan or plans for the coordinated, adjusted, and harmonious development of themselves and their
environs; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to amend the minimum specifications for streets
when needed to ensure our standards evolve in a way to have the least amount of traffic and
quality reductions of the streets and utilities for our citizens ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BRYANT, ARKANSAS:

Section 1: Amendment to Ordinance 2013-04

Ordinance 2013-04 is hereby amended by adding section “Utilities and Utility Crossings”
subheadings General sections H, I, J, K, L, M, and N.

Section 2: Provisions Severable

If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstance is
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or applications of this Ordinance
which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end, the
provisions of the Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable.

Section 4: Repealer

All ordinances and resolutions and parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5: Emergency Declared.

This Ordinance is necessary to preserve the public peace, health, safety and welfare, an
emergency is declared to exist and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
the date of its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF APRIL, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
BRYANT, ARKANSAS.

_____________________
Attest: Allen Scott, Mayor
________________________
Mark Smith, City Clerk



H. Permits - A permit shall be issued for a maximum of 1000 linear feet. Permits
shall be valid for 6 months from the date of issuance. The contractor shall notify the
Streets department locator at least five working days in advance of the anticipated start
of construction. A permit shall not be issued to any company, contractor, or
subcontractor that is not in good standing with the City; including, but not limited to, is
under a stop work order or has unpaid fines or restitution to the City.
I. Yard and Landscaping - All surfaces including lawns, pavements, sidewalks,
curbs, berms, and other surfaces disturbed during the construction of this project shall
be restored by the contractor to the original or better condition. All restoration, including
lawns, pavements, sidewalks, curbs, berms, trees, and shrubs shall be warranted for a
period of one year from the acceptance of restoration. It is the City’s expectation that
restoration shall be completed within no more than 15 days after the completion of
construction.
J. Trees - It is the intent that trees shall be preserved. The contractor will be
responsible for any claim for damage to trees. Trees needing to be removed require the
prior approval of the City.
K. Private Utilities - Privately owned utilities may be located within the City-owned
ROW and easements. These improvements include (but are not limited to) sanitary
sewer laterals and water services. These private utilities are not located by the City of
Bryant, it is the Contractor’s responsibility to locate these utilities prior to work being
done. The Contractor is responsible for any damage to private utilities and shall begin
restoration immediately upon discovery.
L. City Owned Utilities - Any damage to City Utilities shall be reported to the Bryant
Public Works Department immediately. Bryant Public Works shall be reimbursed for any
and all costs associated with repairing said damages.
M. Stop Work Order - The Director of Public Works, the Director of Community
Development or their designees has the authority to issue a stop work order. A stop work
order will be issued in the following circumstances:

a. Working without a permit or with an expired permit.
b. Disruption of service of private utilities (including but not limited to water, sewer,

gas, electrical, and communications) without immediate restoration.
c. Any violation of this ordinance.
d. Unsafe working conditions or unsafe site management.

N. Fine - A five hundred ($500) fine shall be imposed for any company, contractor or
subcontractor working after a stop work order has been issued. For every subsequent
violation, the fine shall be doubled the price of the previous fine. The Director of Public
Works or the Director of Community Development has the authority to issue fines.















































































































































001 General Fund Quarterly Revenue Review

Cat. Description 1Q 2022 2Q 2022 3Q 2022 4Q 2022 YTD 2022

R10 Taxes - Sale*** 22,409.88$          -$                      -$                      -$                       22,409.88$             

R15 Taxes - Property 155,624.73$        -$                      -$                      -$                       155,624.73$           

R20 Licenses Permits & Fees 141,419.57$        -$                      -$                      -$                       141,419.57$           

R30 Membership Fees 48,321.25$          -$                      -$                      -$                       48,321.25$             

R33 Rental Fees 24,590.00$          -$                      -$                      -$                       24,590.00$             

R36 Park Program Fees 21,707.40$          -$                      -$                      -$                       21,707.40$             

R40 Fines & Forfeitures 108,384.71$        -$                      -$                      -$                       108,384.71$           

R50 Sale of Services 22,799.80$          -$                      -$                      -$                       22,799.80$             

R60 Miscellaneous Revenue 95,273.64$          -$                      -$                      -$                       95,273.64$             

R62 Intergovernmental Tsfrs** 3,309,831.99$     -$                      -$                      -$                       3,309,831.99$       

R64 Reimbursement 60,322.32$          -$                      -$                      -$                       60,322.32$             

R66, R68, R85 Sale of Equipment, Donation Revenue, & Interest Revenue -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

R70 Grant Revenue 3,503.85$             -$                      -$                      -$                       3,503.85$               

R74 Sponsorships 13,493.21$          -$                      -$                      -$                       13,493.21$             

4,027,682.35$    -$                     -$                     -$                     4,027,682.35$       

**Includes transfers from Sales Tax, Designated Tax, and Franchise Fees

***Includes State Turnback

Total Revenues

Taxes - Sale***

0.56%

Taxes - Property

3.86%

Licenses Permits & Fees

3.51%

Membership Fees

1.20%

Rental Fees

0.61%

Park Program Fees

0.54%

Fines & Forfeitures

2.69%

Sale of Services

0.57%

Miscellaneous Revenue

2.37%

Intergovernmental Tsfrs**

82.18%

Reimbursement

1.50%

Sale of Equipment, Donation Revenue, & Interest 

Revenue

0.00%

Grant Revenue

0.09%
Sponsorships

0.34%

Other

5.39%

TOTAL REVENUES



001 General Fund Quarterly Revenue Review

# Department 1Q 2021 2Q 2021 3Q 2021 4Q 2021 YTD 2021

0100 Admin** 1,689,207.52$     -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0200 Animal Control 154,270.86$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0300 Courts 178,334.85$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0400 Parks 466,500.22$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0500 Fire 930,408.26$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0600 Police 447,009.05$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

0700 Community Development 161,951.59$        -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                         

4,027,682.35$    -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                       

**Admin includes HR, Finance, Engineering, and IT Departments

By Department

Admin**

41.94%

Animal Control

3.83%

Courts

4.43%

Parks

11.58%

Fire

23.10%

Police

11.10%

Community Development

4.02%

REVENUES BY DEPARTMENT



Cat. Description 1Q 2022 Budget 1Q 2022 Actual 2Q 2022 Budget 2Q 2022 Actual 3Q 2022 Budget 3Q 2022 Actual 4Q 2022 Budget 4Q 2022 Actual Budget YTD 2022 Actual YTD 2022

R10 Taxes - Sale*** 9,500.00$                        22,409.88$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 9,500.00$                            22,409.88$                         

R15 Taxes - Property 232,025.00$                    155,624.73$                  -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 232,025.00$                        155,624.73$                       

R20 Licenses Permits & Fees 137,905.00$                    141,419.57$                  -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 137,905.00$                        141,419.57$                       

R30 Membership Fees 92,500.00$                      48,321.25$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 92,500.00$                          48,321.25$                         

R33 Rental Fees 46,748.75$                      24,590.00$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 46,748.75$                          24,590.00$                         

R36 Park Program Fees 40,500.00$                      21,707.40$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 40,500.00$                          21,707.40$                         

R40 Fines & Forfeitures 134,920.00$                    108,384.71$                  -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 134,920.00$                        108,384.71$                       

R50 Sale of Services 50,750.00$                      22,799.80$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 50,750.00$                          22,799.80$                         

R60 Miscellaneous Revenue 76,942.50$                      95,273.64$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 76,942.50$                          95,273.64$                         

R62 Intergovernmental Tsfrs** 3,309,835.00$                 3,309,831.99$               -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 3,309,835.00$                     3,309,831.99$                    

R64 Reimbursement 114,500.00$                    60,322.32$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 114,500.00$                        60,322.32$                         

R66, R68, R85 Sale of Equipment, Donation Revenue, & Interest Revenue 6,500.00$                        -$                                -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 6,500.00$                            -$                                    

R70 Grant Revenue 8,425.00$                        3,503.85$                      -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 8,425.00$                            3,503.85$                           

R74 Sponsorships 31,875.00$                      13,493.21$                    -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 -$                                   -$                                 31,875.00$                          13,493.21$                         

4,292,926.25$                 4,027,682.35$               -$                                 -$                                 -$                                 4,292,926.25$                     4,027,682.35$                    

**Includes transfers from Sales Tax, Designated Tax, and Franchise Fees

***Includes State Turnback

Budget vs Actual

 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

Taxes - Sale*** Taxes - Property Licenses Permits & Fees Membership Fees Rental Fees Park Program Fees Fines & Forfeitures Sale of Services Miscellaneous Revenue Intergovernmental Tsfrs** Reimbursement Sale of Equipment, Donation

Revenue, & Interest Revenue

Grant Revenue Sponsorships

Budget vs Actual

1Q 2022 Budget 1Q 2022 Actual



Section 

1.

•         General Fund 444,225.60
•         Street Fund (4.00)
•         Utility Funds Water and WW (203,830.00)

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of April, 2022.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

___________________

 City Attorney

The amended city budget for the calendar year 2022 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 _____

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 14, 2021, recorded as 

Resolution 2021-32, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

Page 1 of 2
Resolution 2022 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2022 - April 2022



General Ledger
Budget Adjustment List

Original Budget Proposed New Budget Change
FUND 001 - General Fund
DEPT 0100 - Administration
001-0100-5850 Interest Expense 0.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 Based off 2021 actuals
DEPT 0110 - Information Technology
001-0110-5610 Website 20,000.00 39,000.00 19,000.00 New software
001-0110-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 Approved by Council in March Ord. 2022-1, Security access and fobs
DEPT 0160 - Engineering
001-0160-5025 Worker's Comp Expense 3,600.00 4,135.00 535.00 Based off 2021 Actuals
DEPT 0400 - Parks
001-0400-5808 Fixed Assets - Vehicles 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 Based off 2021 ending for Enterprise
001-0400-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 zero turn mower accidentally put into a non cap act
DEPT 0420 - Parks - Midland
001-0420-5816 Fixed Assets Infrastructure 0.00 344,500.00 344,500.00 Council already approved $50K sponsored Midland Soccer Lights two POs
DEPT 0430 - Parks - Bishop
001-0430-4332 Equipment Rental -80,545.00 -44,545.00 36,000.00 Reduce offset by reduction in Prof Service Aerobic  based on 2021 Actuals
001-0430-4500 Concessions - Bishop -75,000.00 -45,000.00 30,000.00 Reduce offset by reduction in 5586 based on 2021 Actuals
001-0430-5110 Utilities - Electric 220,000.00 245,000.00 25,000.00 Suggested based off 2021 ending year actuals Transfer from 001-0430-5308
001-0430-5308 Supplies - Concession 60,000.00 35,000.00 -25,000.00 Suggested based off 2021 ending year actuals Transfer to 001-0430-5110
001-0430-5586 Prof Services - Other 87,000.00 57,000.00 -30,000.00 Reduce offset by reduction in 4500  based on 2021 Actuals
001-0430-5587 Prof Services - Aerobic Instr 62,220.00 26,220.00 -36,000.00 Reduce offset by reduction in Equipment Rentals based on 2021 Actuals
DEPT 0500 - Fire
001-0500-4350 Use Agreement Fees 0.00 -18,000.00 -18,000.00 New Lease Contract with Pafford to house ambulances at Fire Stations
DEPT 0600 - Police
001-0600-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle 50,000.00 52,590.60 2,590.60 To move payment from Municipal Vehicle Program Check # 57805, $2590.60, posted to 001-0600-4600.  Asset # 00730 Vin# 36826
001-0600-5586 Prof Services - Other 6,000.00 11,700.00 5,700.00 Increasing to cover Amend 78 Fees

General Fund Totals 353,275.00 797,500.60 444,225.60

FUND 080 - Street Fund 0.00
DEPT 0800 - Street
080-0800-4150 State Turnback -924,000.00 -974,000.00 -50,000.00 increased based off 2021 year end actuals
080-0800-4151 Saline County Treasurer -444,000.00 -494,000.00 -50,000.00 increase based off 2021 ending actuals
080-0800-5545 Street Paving Expense 350,004.00 300,000.00 -50,004.00 Reduction based off 2021 actuals offset against increase to 5810
080-0800-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 646,424.36 796,424.36 150,000.00 increase, concrete truck all to Street not split and attachments capitalized not non cap, offset in other areas

Street Fund Totals -371,571.64 -371,575.64 -4.00

FUND 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond
110-0000-5626 Xfer to Other 0.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 based off debt discussions and prior year offset in fund 114
FUND 114 - 2016 Bond Fund
114-0000-4623 Xfer from Other Fund 0.00 -375,000.00 -375,000.00 Based off debt discussions and prior year offset in 110 fund

Govt Bond Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPT 0900 - Water
500-0900-4560 Sales Tax Revenue -260,000.00 -315,000.00 -55,000.00 Offset in expense to state based off 2021 actuals
FUND 510 - Water Operating Fund
DEPT 0900 - Water
510-0900-5535 Sales Tax Expense 260,000.00 315,000.00 55,000.00 Offset in revenue to state based off 2021 actuals
510-0900-5821 Other Equipment 120,000.00 133,170.00 13,170.00 price increase of $13,170 on 3500 Ram for Water
510-0900-5822 COE Degray Project 117,000.00 0.00 -117,000.00 Finance is taking bond payments directly to the balance sheet per GAAP
DEPT 0950 - Wastewater
510-0950-5541 Outside Contractors- I & I 300,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 Contract Expired reduce to cover increase in other areas
510-0950-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 733,000.00 783,000.00 50,000.00 Price increases, no plate instead camera for $3K more, added $6.2K of upgrades to the WWTP

Utility Fund Totals 1,270,000.00 1,066,170.00 -203,830.00

Page 2 of 2
Resolution 2022 -_____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2022 - April 2022



LEASE AGREEMENT  

 

This Lease is entered into this ____ day of April, 2022 by and between the City of Bryant, Arkansas hereinafter 

“Lessor,” and the Bryant Historical Society, hereinafter collectively referred to as “Lessee.”  
 

1. LEASED PREMISES: For and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein entered into and 

subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, the following described 

property situated in the City of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas, to wit:  

The real property commonly known as 200 SW 3rd Street, Bryant, Arkansas.  

 

2. TERM: The term of this Lease shall be for ten (10) years, commencing on May 1, 2022, and ending on April 31, 

2032. After the expiration of the initial term, the term shall automatically renew itself in one (1) year increments 

unless within sixty (60) days of the expiration of the term either party has given written notice to the other of non-

renewal. Prior to any possible eviction before renewal, the Lessor shall provide the Lessee sixty (60) days notice.  

The lease may be terminated at any time during the term of the contract by the agreement of both parties.   

 

3. RENT: Lessee hereby agrees and promises to pay to Lessor the sum of One Dollar ($1) per year, payable on 

the 1st day of June 2022, and for each and every year during the continuance hereof.  

 

4. USE: The leased premises will be used by Lessee for offices and a museum; said purpose is deemed to be a 

public purpose. Lessee will not do or permit anything to be done which will make uninsurable the leased premises 

or any part thereof.  

 

5. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: Lessee shall keep the interior and exterior of all structures, including the 

walls and doors, wiring, plumbing and window and door glass in good repair, and shall maintain the heating and 

air conditioning equipment at Lessee's expense. Lessee agrees to keep the premises clean at all times. Lessee 

shall not be entitled to reimbursement of any improvements from the Lessor.   

 

6. LAWN CARE AND MAINTENANCE: Lessee shall be responsible for maintenance of the lawns and grounds.  

 

7. INSURANCE: Lessee shall maintain insurance on the leased structure. Lessee, at its option, may also carry 

insurance on its contents located within the leased premises and carry general liability insurance.  

 

8. UTILITIES: Lessee will be responsible for paying all utilities it uses at the leased premises.  

 

9. SIGNAGE: The Lessee may place signage on and around the structure.  

 

10. IMPROVEMENTS: The Lessee is entitled to make certain improvements to the facilities. All such 

improvements shall first be approved in writing by the Lessor and must adhere to the Heart of Bryant Overlay 

District Code.:  

 

11. BINDING EFFECT: This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their 

respective successors, legal representative, heirs and assigns.  

 

12. NOTICES: Any written notices required herein shall be made as follows:  

To the Lessor:  

 

City of Bryant  

Office of the Mayor  



210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas 72022  

 

To the Lessee:  

 

Bryant Historical Society  

200 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas 72022  

 

 

 

________________________________ 

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS LESSOR  

By:  

 

___________________________________ 

BRYANT HISTORICAL SOCIETY, LESSEE 

 



ORDINANCE NO.2022-_____ 

AN ORDINANCE DEFINING AND LIMITING CONDITIONS FOR OPEN 
BURNING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BRYANT; 

PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant finds it necessary to enact an 
ordinance to define and limit conditions for open burning within the City of 
Bryant; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant is authorized to enact and enforce 
laws, ordinances, resolutions, rules, or regulations for the purpose of 
prohibiting burning in the open pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated § 8-
4-306 (b); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has the responsibility and authority to abate 
fire hazards through regulatory mechanisms deemed necessary and appropriate 
under Arkansas Code Annotated § 8-6-1703 (d). 

THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1. Permissible Burning 

A.   Vegetation Yard Waste Abatement 

In accordance with Arkansas Code Annotated § 8-6-1703 (d), instances of open 
burning of yard waste by residents are expressly discouraged. For the purpose of 
open burning, “yard waste” shall be defined as grass clippings, leaves, tree limbs, 
and shrubbery trimmings collected by a resident or property owner from all 
property types recognized by the City of Bryant and located within the city limits of 
the City of Bryant. 

1. The burning of yard waste is allowed during the following Calendar Periods: 
a. December 1st through March 31st.  Beginning at one (1) hour before sunrise 
March 1 and ending at two (2) hours after sunset April 30thst of each year. No burning 
will be allowed on weekends (defined as from 6 pm on Friday till Midnight Sunday), 
except on the 2nd and 4th Saturday from one (1) hour before sunrise and ending at two 
(2) hours after sunset; and 
 
b. During the period beginning at one (1) hour before sunrise October 1 and ending 
at two (2) hours after sunset November 30th st of each year. No burning on weekends 
(defined as from 6 pm on Friday till Midnight Sunday), except on the 2nd and 4th 
Saturday from one (1) hour before sunrise on and ending at two (2) hours after sunset.  

 

 



c. The Bryant Fire Chief or designee may declare certain periods of time within the 
Calendar  Periods listed above as “Smoke-Free Periods” under the following 
circumstances; 
 
d. Within a one-half mile radius of an outdoor public event including, but not limited 
to, authorized Parades, outdoor public sporting events, outdoor public gatherings such 
as Fall Fest, concerts, or other outdoor public assemblies including religious, civic, and 
community events. The intent of this provision is to protect outdoor public gatherings 
from the nuisance of lingering or low lying smoke coming from yard waste fires 
occurring within ½ mile of the outdoor public event. 

 

 
e. When an identified outdoor public event is scheduled to occur during the 
Calendar Period, through either permitting with the City Parks Department, Police 
Department, or Code Enforcement, the Fire Chief or his designee may declare a Smoke 
Free Period for the duration of that scheduled event and within the ½ mile radius 
surrounding that event. When an event is scheduled, and a determination is made to 
make the surrounding area “Smoke-Free,” the Fire Chief shall take reasonable steps to 
provide 48 hours advance notice on the City of Bryant website and through Notify Me. 
 
f. In the event of a yard waste fire occurring during the Calendar Period within a ½ 
mile radius of an outdoor public event, and the smoke from that yard waste fire lingers 
or remains low lying within the immediate area of the outdoor public event, then the Fire 
Chief or his designee may require the extinguishment of any yard waste fire for the 
remainder of the outdoor event so affected by the low lying or lingering smoke. 
 
 

2. Open burning of residential yard waste shall not be allowed unless the following 
conditions are met; 

a. Yard waste materials to be burned located on parcels of less than one (1) acre 
shall be placed in a pile no larger than five feet in diameter and two feet in height. 
Pile(s) shall be no less than 10 feet from any structure or property line. No more than 
two piles may be burned at any given time by an individual resident or property owner. 
On parcels of more than 1 acre, the number of piles will not be restricted. 
 
Yard waste materials to be burned located on parcels of more than one (1) acre shall be 
placed in a pile no larger than six feet in diameter and three feet in height. The number 
of piles to be burned will not be restricted but must adhere to conditions d, e, and f. 
 . Land Parcels of 2 acres or more are exempt from the prescribed Calendar 
Periods and pile size restrictions of Article 3.b.  Although these parcels may burn year-
round, they must comply with conditions of Section 1(A)(3), articles d, e, and f of this 
Ordinance. 
a. Burning must be at least twenty feet from any structure, any material composed 
in whole or part of combustible or flammable material, any property line, or utility lines or 
facilities. 
 



b. The fire must be attended at all times. The person attending the fire must have 
an adequate water supply  charged hose (i.e., the hose must be connected to a working 
faucet and the water must be on and pressurized within the hose) and/or sufficient 
water supply or other suitable means available to completely extinguish the fire in the 
event that fire spread happens to occur. 

 

 
c. Burning  shall not commence until one (1) hour before sunrise and shall be 
completely extinguished by two (2) hours after sunset. 
 
d. For purposes of determining Land Parcel size, the Bryant Fire Chief or his 
designee shall use the Saline County Parcel Records accessible through 
www.efsedge.com/saline. 
 
 

B.  Burn Bans may be issued under the following circumstances. 
a. Atmospheric conditions that prevent smoke from rising freely. 
b. When excessively dry conditions exist. 
c. Sustained winds greater than fifteen (15) mph or 13.0 Knots as 
measured by Saline County Automated Weather Observation System 
(AWOS) available at phone number 501-847-3883. 
d. Frequent peak wind gusts greater than twenty-five (25) mph or 21.7 
Knots as measured by Saline County Automated Weather Observation 
System (AWOS) available at phone number 501-847-3883. 

1. Burn Bans may be issued by: 
a. Governor 
b. County Judge 
c. Bryant Fire Chief or designee 

 
 

C.  Development, Construction or Site Improvement Burning 

Open burning of trees, limbs, or vegetation removed during the process of site 
preparation for construction or site improvement shall not be allowed unless the 
following conditions are met: 

a. The burning is to occur at least 20 feet from all property lines encompassing the 
parcel. 

 

b. All surface vegetation must be removed from all surface areas adjacent to the 
burning materials for a distance of no less than 20 feet in all directions. 

 

 

http://www.efsedge.com/saline


c. Approved materials to be burned may shall be placed in a pile(s) no larger than 
20 25 feet in diameter and 10 feet in height. No more than one pile per acre on the site 
may be burned at any given time by an individual resident, property owner, contractor, 
or developer up to 10 acres.  For sites over 10 acres, the number and arrangement of 
piles must be approved by the a Fire Chief or his designee Department representative. 
 

d. The fire must be checked periodically by a responsible person. The person 
tending the fire must have sufficient extinguishment equipment shall be on site (tractor 
with a blade, water truck, dozer, etc.) and available to completely extinguish/contain the 
fire in the event that fire spread occurs.  Periodically means that a responsible person is 
sufficiently present to prevent the spread of the controlled fire allowed by this 
subsection.  If the fire spreads outside the area of identified and made available for 
burning under this subsection, then it is prima facie evidence that the fire was not being 
checked periodically, and the landowner, contractor, and/or resident are subject to 
Sections 2 and 3 of this Ordinance.  

 

 

e. The parcel of real estate must be at least no less than five (5) two (2) acres in 
size.  
 

f. The burning is to occur at least 100 feet from all property lines encompassing the 
parcel. This distance will be 200 feet for parcels over 10 acres. 

 

g. A device must be used to expedite and assist burning, such as a trench burner, 
air destructor, burn fan, etc., for all burning. 

 

h. Notification must be given to the Bryant Fire Department at least twenty-four 

hours prior to the intended burning of said trees, limbs, or vegetation, by notifying the 
City of Bryant Public Safety Dispatch at 501-943-08654. 
 
i. A Commercial Burning Permit must be obtained prior to burning from the City of 
Bryant Code Enforcement office.  The permit will be good for a 15 30 calendar day 
period, and the fee will be $150. 
 
 

D. Agricultural Burning 

Open burning in the course of agricultural operations (farming) shall not be 
allowed unless the following conditions are met: 

a. The perimeter of the parcel to be burned is tilled, disked, or plowed in order to 
remove vegetation from the ground surface.  Vegetation removal must be no less than 
10 feet in width. 
b. The fire must be attended at all times. 
c. Burning shall not commence before sunrise and shall not extend beyond sunset. 



 
 

E. Other Allowed Burning 

The following types of burning activities are permitted according to the 
circumstances listed herein: 

a. Fires of a controlled and manageable nature that are used in the course of food 
preparation that incorporates the use of barbecue equipment, outdoor fireplaces, 
cooking grills, or cooking pits specifically designed and created for the preparation of 
food. 
 
b. Burning associated with road construction or right-of-way clearing operations. 
Any road construction or right-of-way clearing type of burning, the contractor or property 
owner must give notice to the Bryant Fire Department.  Notification must be given to the 
Bryant Fire Department at least twenty-four hours prior to the intended burning of said 
trees, limbs, or vegetation, by notifying the City of Bryant Public Safety Dispatch at 501-
943-0865. 
 
c. Fires allowed by the Bryant Fire Department for the purpose of weed abatement, 
prevention and/or elimination of fire hazards, and burning of storm debris following a 
disaster (City, County, State, Federal), as declared by an appropriate governmental 
authority, with burning of such debris at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief or his 
designee depending on weather, safety, and environmental concerns. 
 
d. Instruction of fire department employees in methods of firefighting or for civil 
defense instruction, and under the direct supervision of the Bryant Fire Department or 
authorized fire training instructor. 

 

 
e. Fires that are associated with ceremonial (bonfire) or recreational purposes 
(Grills, Smokers, fireplaces, fire rings, or fire pits) purposes. 

1. The location of ceremonial fires shall be a minimum of 50 
feet from a structure or combustible material.  Approved 
materials to be burned shall be placed in a pile no larger 
than 15 feet in diameter and 10 feet in height. No more 
than one pile may be burned at any given time by an 
individual resident or property owner.  Only the burning of 
dry and seasoned wood is permitted. The Bryant Fire 
Department shall inspect and approve the burn site. No 
permit is required. 

2. The location of recreational fires shall be a minimum of 15 
10 feet from a structure or combustible material.  Approved 
materials to be burned shall be placed in a pile no larger 
than three feet in diameter and two feet in height.  Only the 
burning of dry and seasoned wood is permitted. No permit 
is required. 



 
 Section 2. Prohibited Acts of Burning 

The following open burning practices shall be prohibited within the corporate 
boundaries of the City of Bryant, Arkansas; 

a. Open burning of trash, garbage, and/or rubbish by any resident or business for 
the purpose of incineration. 
b. Open burning of construction waste of any kind on the premises of a construction 
site. Small warming fires are allowed in an approved container utilizing dry and 
seasoned wood only.  
c. Open burning of materials resulting from remodeling, dismantling, and/or 
demolition of structures or buildings. 
d. Open burning of trees, limbs, and vegetation clippings generated by, or resulting 
from, commercial activities or establishments that provide lawn maintenance and/or 
grounds care services through the course of normal business activities. 
e. Open burning in any right-of-way (ditches, alleys, street, etc.) 
f. Any burning activity when an appropriate governmental agency or executive 
institutes a burn ban as listed above. 
g. Any burning that is in violation of the requirements listed within this Ordinance. 

Section 3. Violations and Enforcement 

a. An offender shall be issued a warning citation for the first violation of any 
provision of this ordnance unless circumstances warrant more severe enforcement 
action as determined by the City of Bryant Fire Chief or City of Bryant Police Chief. 
b. Any person convicted of a second violation of a provision of the Ordinance shall 
be fined the sum of one hundred dollars ($100.00) plus court cost. 
c. Any person convicted of a third violation of a provision of this Ordinance within a 
five (5) year period shall be fined the sum of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) plus 
court cost, and be ineligible to conduct any open burning of any type within the city 
boundaries of Bryant.  Citations may be issued by the Bryant Police Department or 
authorized Fire Department personnel, who have law enforcement authority. 

Section 4.  Repealer Clause 

All ordinances or resolutions or any parts thereof in conflict with the hereinabove 
are repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 5. Severability Clause 

If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are 
declared to be severable. 

 
 

 



PASSED AND APPROVED this the _______ day of ________, 20_____. 

 
_____________________________ 

Allen Scott, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________ 

Sue Ashcraft, City Clerk 

 



 2022 City of Bryant 
Inventory and Acquisition Manager - PW 
Job Description 
 
   
Exempt:  No 

Department: Public Works 

Reports To: Public Works Director 

Location:  

Date Prepared: November 05, 2009 

Date Revised: March 10, 2022 

Safety Sensitive: No 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF POSITION 
The Public Works Inventory and Acquisition Manager is responsible for solicitation of bids for 
materials, equipment and services; maintaining a high level of inventory accuracy and integrity within 
the facility.  This role will serve to maximize space utilization; will also monitor inventory levels and 
product movement and maintain defined minimum and maximum quantities on hand. The Inventory 
and Acquisition Manager will also be responsible for ensuring efficient order fulfillment as well as 
contributing to a safe and orderly working environment. The incumbent is responsible for completing 
reports that are essential to properly managing inventory.  Incumbent must also balance inventory with 
reports to the ledger and control totals, and monitor discrepancies or problems with deliveries. Must 
work with other department managers for development of performance specifications for successful 
bidding. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
1. Prepare reconciliation reports. 
 
2. Maintain product identification and location program. 
 
3. Manage facility inventory. 
 
4. Manage the Public Works ordering and purchasing procedures. 
 
5. Create and send purchasing orders. 
 
6. Monitor purchases through the delivery process. 
 
7. Monitor and control inventory integrity. 
 
8. Research inventory discrepancies and make necessary corrections. 
 
9. Oversee physical inventories/cycle counts/random or receipt audits/reconciliations. 
 
10. Resolve inventory problems in a timely manner. 
 
11. Document and control aged & damaged product. 
 
12. Ensure all labeling requirements are met in a timely manner. 
 



13. Maintain Inventory Accuracy Metrics and associated reports for management. 
 
14. Develop and write performance specifications. 
 
15. Perform any other related duties as required or assigned. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty mentioned 
satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability 
required. 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Knowledge of a specialized field (however acquired), such as basic accounting, computer, etc. 
Equivalent of four years in high school, plus night, trade extension, or correspondence school 
specialized training, equal to two years of college, plus 4 years related experience and/or training, and 
19 to 23 months related management experience, or equivalent combination of education and 
experience. 
 
COMMUNICATION SKILLS 
Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and policy/procedure manuals; ability to effectively 
present information and respond to questions from groups of managers, clients, customers, and the 
general public. 
 
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS 
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest, commissions, proportions, 
percentages, area, circumference, and volume. Ability to apply concepts such as fractions, ratios, and 
proportions to practical situations. 
 
CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS 
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of known variables in situations where only 
limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, or 
diagram formats. 
 
REQUIRED CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS 
Arkansas Drivers License 
Proficient in Microsoft Excel  
2 years of similar purchasing experience 
 
PREFERRED CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS 
Microsoft Office 
Familiar with Public Works construction projects, equipment and materials 
 
SOFTWARE SKILLS REQUIRED 
Mastery: Spreadsheet 
Advanced: Alphanumeric Data Entry 
Intermediate: 10-Key, Accounting, Contact Management, Database, Presentation/PowerPoint, Word 
Processing/Typing 
Basic: Payroll Systems 
 
 
INITIATIVE AND INGENUITY 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 



Under direction where a definite objective is set up and the employee plans and arranges own 
work, referring only unusual cases to supervisor. 
 
PLANNING 
Considerable responsibility with regard to general assignments in planning time, method, manner, 
and/or sequence of performance of own work; may also occasionally assist in the planning of work 
assignments performed by others within a limited area of operation. 
 
DECISION MAKING 
Performs work operations which permit frequent opportunity for decision-making of minor 
importance and also frequent opportunity for decision-making of major importance, either of which 
would affect the work operations of small organizational component and the organization's 
clientele. 

 
MENTAL DEMAND 
Close mental demand. Operations requiring close and continuous attention for control of operations. 
Operations requiring intermittent direct thinking to determine or select the most applicable way of 
handling situations regarding the organization's administration and operations; also to determine or 
select material and equipment where highly variable sequences are involved. 
 
ANALYTICAL ABILITY / PROBLEM SOLVING 
Directed. Supervisory and/or professional skills using structured practices or policies and directed as to 
execution and review. Interpolation of learned things in moderately varied situations where reasoning 
and decision-making are essential. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK OF OTHERS 
Responsibility for work of others: Not indicated. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR FUNDS, PROPERTY and EQUIPMENT 
Occasionally responsible for organization's property where carelessness, error, or misappropriation 
would result in moderate damage or moderate monetary loss to the organization. The total value for 
the above would range from $150,000 to $1,000,000. 
 
ACCURACY 
Probable errors would normally not be detected in succeeding operations and could possibly affect 
organization-patron relationship, involve re-work, or additional expenditures in order to properly resolve 
the error. The possibility of such errors would occur quite frequently in performance of the job. May 
also cause inaccuracies or incomplete information that would be used in other segments of the 
organization as a basis for making subsequent decisions, plans, or actions. 
 
ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

FREEDOM TO ACT 
Generally controlled. General processes covered by established policies and standards with 
supervisory oversight. 
 
ANNUAL MONETARY IMPACT 
The amount of annual dollars generated based on the job's essential duties / responsibilities. 
Examples would include direct dollar generation, departmental budget, proper handling of 
organization funds, expense control, savings from new techniques or reduction in manpower. 

 
Small. Job creates a monetary impact for the organization from $100,000 to $1mm. 



 
IMPACT ON END RESULTS 
Moderate impact. Job has a definite impact on the organization's end results. Participates with 
others in taking action for a department and/or total organization. 
 

PUBLIC CONTACT 
Regular contacts with patrons, either within the office or in the field. May also involve occasional self-
initiated contacts to patrons. Lack of tact and judgment may result in a limited type of problem for the 
organization. 
 
EMPLOYEE CONTACT 
Contacts of considerable importance within the department or office, such as those required in 
coordination of effort, or frequent contacts with other departments or offices, generally in normal 
course of performing duties. Requires tact in discussing problems and presenting data and making 
recommendations, but responsibility for action and decision reverts to others. 

 
USE OF MACHINES, EQUIPMENT AND/OR COMPUTERS 
Regular personal computer support, technical help, and/or basic software support, database analysis, 
level I technician, project coordination, installation and help desk. 
 
WORKING CONDITIONS 
Somewhat disagreeable working conditions. Continuously exposed to one or two elements such as 
noise, intermittent standing, walking, pushing, carrying, or lifting. May involve some travel and/or work 
is at times, in the evening or during the night hours. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
The following work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the functions of this job, the employee is frequently exposed to toxic or caustic 
chemicals; and occasionally exposed to work near moving mechanical parts, work in high, precarious 
places, fumes or airborne particles, outdoor weather conditions, wet or humid conditions, extreme cold, 
risk of electrical shock. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 
 
PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES 
The following physical activities described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions and expectations. 
 
Moderate diversity, moderately physical. Work activities which allow for a moderate amount of diversity 
in the performance of tasks which requires somewhat diversified physical demands of the employee. 
 
While performing the functions of this job, the employee is continuously required to talk or hear; 
regularly required to stand, walk, sit, use hands to finger, handle, or feel; frequently required to reach 
with hands and arms, climb or balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl. The employee must 
occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 pounds; frequently lift and/or move up to 25 pounds; regularly 
lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision; 
distance vision; color vision; peripheral vision; and depth perception.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Ability to utilize both internal and external resources to obtain information and data necessary to carry 



out routine assignments and special projects. Must have ability to establish and maintain effective 
working relationships with management and staff. 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
I acknowledge that I have read the Job Description for this position and understand the requirements, 
responsibilities, and duties therein. I have reviewed this Job Description with my supervisor and can 
perform the essential functions of the position.  I have discussed any questions I may have had about 
this Job Description prior to signing this form. 
 
Printed Employee Name ________________________________ 
 
 
Employee Signature ___________________________________      Date:____________ 
 
 
Supervisor Signature __________________________________       Date:____________ 
 

 
 2022 City of Bryant 
Job Description for Inventory and Acquisition Manager - PW 
 

Printed 4/13/2022 4:05:40 PM 
DBCompensation System - www.dbsquared.com 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - ________ 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING AN UPDATED POSITION DESCRIPTION AND 

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR A PUBLIC WORKS INVENTORY AND ACQUISITION 

MANAGER FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Bryant desires to adopt the position description and 
compensation plan for said position; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Bryant hereby adopts the attached position description 
for the position of Inventory and Acquisition Manager. 

Section 2. The salary range for the Inventory and Acquisition Manager position shall fall within 
the range suggested by the most recently adopted JESAP study. The current JESAP study 
suggests the following updated salary range for the position: 

 

Minimum Midpoint Maximum 

$41,449 $51,811 $62,173 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of _____________, 2022. 

 

 

       

APPROVED: 

 

 

      ________________________________ 
      Allen E. Scott, Mayor 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      

 
 

________________________________  
Mark Smith, City Clerk   



RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - ________ 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING A NEW POSITION DESCRIPTION AND 

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR A WATER FIELD SUPERVISOR FOR THE CITY OF 

BRYANT 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Bryant desires to adopt the position description and 
compensation plan for said position; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Bryant hereby adopts the attached position description 
for the position of Water Field Supervisor. 

Section 2. The salary range for the Water Field Supervisor position shall fall within the range 
suggested by the most recently adopted JESAP study. The current JESAP study suggests the 
following updated salary range for the position: 

 

Minimum Midpoint Maximum 

$54,978 $68,722 $82,467 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of _____________, 2022. 

 

 

       

APPROVED: 

 

 

      ________________________________ 
      Allen E. Scott, Mayor 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      

 
 

________________________________  
Mark Smith, City Clerk   



 2022 City of Bryant 
Water Field Supervisor - proposed 2022 
Job Description 
 
Job Code:  8000 

Exempt:  No 

Department: Water Distribution 

Reports To: Water Superintendent  

Location: Wastewater Department 

Date Prepared: March 08, 2012 

Date Revised: March 14, 2022 

Safety Sensitive: This position is designated as safety/security sensitive and is subject to pre-
employment, reasonable suspicion and random drug and alcohol screening. 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF POSITION 
Responsible for installation, maintenance, repair, expansion, replacement and relocation of water 
distribution system in the field. Maintain accurate records and reports on a daily basis. Other duties 
may be assigned 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
1. Assists in planning methods and sequences of operations to facilitate additions, deletions and 
replacements/modifications to the water distribution.  
 
2. Directs the activities of a small team of personnel within the water distribution team who oversee 
installation, maintenance, and repair. 
 
3. Works closely with Water Superintendent to schedule work and coordinate projects.  
 
4. Investigates any illegal use of services.  
 
5. Provides assistance to Water Superintendent in managing special projects related to water 
distribution (new businesses, subdivisions, schools, and apartment complexes), upgrades to 
transmission lines.  
 
6. Performs operations of heavy equipment such as backhoes, excavator, dump trucks, bulldozer, skid 
steer and associated attachments etc. as needed.  
 
7. Obtains additional equipment and materials needed to complete water distribution system.  
 
8. Provides technical assistance with other City departments (Fire, Parks, Street) on matters pertaining 
to water standards and maintenance and ensure compliance with Federal, State, and Local standards.  
 
9. Verifies location of various systems in the City's water distribution infrastructure for future mapping, 
repair and maintenance requirements.  
 
10. Regular and punctual attendance.  
 
11. Ability to work overtime.  
 
12. Operate specialized equipment for water distribution system.  



 
13. Perform any other related duties as required or assigned. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty mentioned 
satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability 
required. 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Broad knowledge of such fields as accounting, marketing, business administration, finance, etc. 
Equivalent to a four year college degree, plus 6 years related experience and/or training, and 5 years 
related management experience, or equivalent combination of education and experience. 
 
COMMUNICATION SKILLS 
Ability to effectively communicate information and respond to questions in person-to-person and small 
group situations with customers, clients, general public and other employees of the organization. ability 
to read, analyze, and understand general business/company related articles and professional journals; 
ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or employees. ability to write reports, business 
correspondence, and policy/procedure manuals; ability to effectively present information and respond 
to questions from groups of managers, clients, customers, and the general public. 
 
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS 
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference, and 
fundamentals of plane, algebra, solid geometry and trigonometry. 
 
CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS 
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of known variables in situations where only 
limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, or 
diagram formats. 
 
REQUIRED CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS 
Required to obtain Water Distribution 1 license as directed by the department head. Valid Class B CDL 
drivers license recognized by the State of Arkansas 
 
PREFERRED CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS 
Class A CDL 
Knowledge in and ability to operate specialized water equipment such as "mole machine" and fittings. 
 
SOFTWARE SKILLS REQUIRED 
Intermediate: Database, Spreadsheet 
Basic: 10-Key, Accounting, Alphanumeric Data Entry, Contact Management, Human Resources 
Systems, Payroll Systems, Presentation/PowerPoint, Word Processing/Typing 
 
 
INITIATIVE AND INGENUITY 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Under direction where a definite objective is set up and the employee plans and arranges own 
work, referring only unusual cases to supervisor. 
 
PLANNING 
Considerable responsibility with regard to general assignments in planning time, method, manner, 
and/or sequence of performance of own work, in addition, the work operations of a group of 



employees, all performing basically the same type of work. 
 
DECISION MAKING 
Performs work operations which permit frequent opportunity for decision-making of major 
importance which would have considerable effect on the final attainment of multiple major activities 
and the organization's projects of a large organization component and organization's clientele. 

 
MENTAL DEMAND 
Intense mental demand. Operations requiring sustained directed thinking to analyze, solve, or plan 
highly variable, administrative, professional, or technical tasks involving complex problems or 
mechanisms. 
 
ANALYTICAL ABILITY / PROBLEM SOLVING 
Moderately directed. Activities covered by wide-ranging policies and courses of action, and generally 
directed as to execution and review. High order of analytical, interpretative, and/or constructive 
thinking in varied situations. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK OF OTHERS 
Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and applicable 
laws.  Responsibilities may include but not limited to interviewing, hiring and training employees; 
planning, assigning and directing work; appraising performance, rewarding and disciplining employees; 
addressing complaints and resolving problems. 
 
Supervises a small group (3-7) of employees, usually of lower classifications. Assigns and checks 
work; assists and instructs as required and performs same work as those supervised, or closely 
related work, a portion of the time. Content of the work supervised is of non-technical nature, but 
presents numerous situations to which policies and precedents must be interpreted and applied. 
 
Supervises the following departments:  
 
 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR FUNDS, PROPERTY and EQUIPMENT 
Regularly responsible for funds, building premises, inventory, or other property owned, controlled, or 
leased by the organization and, in addition, may have temporary custody and responsibility of patron 
property, which through carelessness, error, loss, theft, misappropriation, or similar action would result 
in very important monetary losses to the organization. The total value for the above would range from 
$1,000,000 to $10,000,000. 
 
ACCURACY 
Probable errors would normally not be detected in succeeding operations and could possibly affect 
organization-patron relationship, involve re-work, or additional expenditures in order to properly resolve 
the error. The possibility of such errors would occur quite frequently in performance of the job. May 
also cause inaccuracies or incomplete information that would be used in other segments of the 
organization as a basis for making subsequent decisions, plans, or actions. 
 
ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

FREEDOM TO ACT 
Moderately directed. Freedom to act is given by upper level management guided by general 
policies and objectives that are reviewed by top management. 
 



ANNUAL MONETARY IMPACT 
The amount of annual dollars generated based on the job's essential duties / responsibilities. 
Examples would include direct dollar generation, departmental budget, proper handling of 
organization funds, expense control, savings from new techniques or reduction in manpower. 

 
Medium. Job creates a monetary impact for the organization from $1mm to $10mm. 
 
IMPACT ON END RESULTS 
Major impact. Job has a considerable impact on the organization's end results. A high level of 
accountability to generate, manage, and/or control funds within a department and/or total 
organization. 
 

PUBLIC CONTACT 
Regular contacts with patrons, either within the office or in the field. May also involve occasional self-
initiated contacts to patrons. Lack of tact and judgment may result in a limited type of problem for the 
organization. 
 
EMPLOYEE CONTACT 
Continuous contacts frequently involving difficult negotiations which require a well-developed sense of 
strategy and timing. Involves contacts with senior level internal officials. 

 
USE OF MACHINES, EQUIPMENT AND/OR COMPUTERS 
Regular use of highly complex machines and equipment; specialized or advanced software programs. 
 
WORKING CONDITIONS 
Outside or inside working environment, wherein there are potential hazardous working conditions and 
life-threatening situations exist (fire, chemicals, electrical sources, heights, dangerous people, etc.) 
part of the time. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
The following work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
While performing the functions of this job, the employee is regularly exposed to work near moving 
mechanical parts, toxic or caustic chemicals, outdoor weather conditions, vibration; frequently exposed 
to fumes or airborne particles, wet or humid conditions, extreme heat; and occasionally exposed to 
work in high, precarious places, risk of electrical shock. The noise level in the work environment is 
usually very loud. 
 
PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES 
The following physical activities described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions and expectations. 
 
Moderate diversity, moderately physical. Work activities which allow for a moderate amount of diversity 
in the performance of tasks which requires somewhat diversified physical demands of the employee. 
 
While performing the functions of this job, the employee is regularly required to stand, walk, sit, use 
hands to finger, handle, or feel, reach with hands and arms, climb or balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, or 
crawl, talk or hear, taste or s. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move more than 100 pounds; 



regularly lift and/or move up to 100 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 
vision; distance vision; color vision; peripheral vision; depth perception; and ability to adjust focus.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Not indicated. 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
I acknowledge that I have read the Job Description for this position and understand the requirements, 
responsibilities, and duties therein. I have reviewed this Job Description with my supervisor and can 
perform the essential functions of the position.  I have discussed any questions I may have had about 
this Job Description prior to signing this form. 
 
Printed Employee Name ________________________________ 
 
 
Employee Signature ___________________________________      Date:____________ 
 
 
Supervisor Signature __________________________________       Date:____________ 
 

 
 2022 City of Bryant 
Job Description for Water Field Supervisor - proposed 2022 
 

Printed 4/13/2022 4:00:57 PM 
DBCompensation System - www.dbsquared.com 

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 ________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE THE COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS FOR ROAD BORE AND 

PIPING SERVICES TO RECONNECT WATER MAIN AT HILL FARM AND REYNOLDS (H183) 

ROADS  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has an immediate need for the rerouting water main at Reynolds and Hill Farm 

Roads, and 

WHEREAS, time is of the essence to return a water main to previous operating conditions and it is not feasible or 

practical to advertise for bids at this time, and 

WHEREAS, proposals were received from three different companies ranging from $118,761 to $187,770 and 

WHEREAS, J.R. Fox Inc gave the lowest proposal and has provided previously favorable services to the city and 

are prepared to mobilize immediately,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRYANT, 

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. Pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated Section 14-58-303, the City of Bryant City Council makes the 

finding that exceptional circumstances exist and the bidding process is hereby deemed not feasible or practical. 

Section 2.  The City Council waives competitive bidding relating to rerouting a water main to Hill Farm road under 

Reynolds (H183) Road.  The City of Bryant City Council has determined that it is necessary to waive competitive 

bidding.  The Mayor is authorized to execute all contracts necessary to complete the project. The total estimated cost 

of the project, including estimated cost of the project, including taxes and insurance is $118,761.00. 

Section 3. .  The Mayor is authorized to execute all contracts necessary to complete the project. The total estimated 

cost of the project, including estimated cost of the project, including taxes and insurance is $118,761.00. 

Section 4. The Mayor is authorized to execute all contracts to secure the contracted services to the amount contained 

in this ordinance.  The Contract is with JR Fox Inc, P.O. Box 7382, Little Rock, AR 72217.  In addition, the Mayor 

and the City Attorney are authorized to finalize all negotiations relating to execute the contract. 

Section 5. If, for any reason, any portion of this ordinance is held to be invalid, such invalidity shall in no way affect 

the remaining portions thereof, which are valid, but such valid portions shall be and remain in full force and effect. 

Section 6.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.   

Section 7. Emergency Enactment:  Whereas this is an exceptional situation and the immediate need to return the 

water main infrastructure to previous operating conditions and to facilitate the work of the Personnel the City of 

Bryant and Citizens of the City of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas, an Emergency is Declared; and this Ordinance 

shall be effective from and after its date of passage.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of April, 2022 

             

      ________________________________ 

      Allen E. Scott, Mayor 

ATTEST:      

 

________________________________  

Mark Smith, City Clerk   











To: Contact:City Of Bryant Ted Taylor

Bryant Waterline ExtensionProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax: n/aBryant, AR 72022

Address: 210 SW 3rd St. Phone: 501-847-1664

Project Location: Katrina Drive And S Reynolds, Bryant, AR Bid Date: 4/20/2022

We at Redstone Construction Group, Inc. are pleased to submit the following proposal.

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem #Line # Estimated Quantity

1 185.00 LF $128.00 $23,680.008" C900 Waterline

2 186.00 LF $135.00 $25,110.008" C900 Restrained Joint Waterline

3 150.00 LF $375.00 $56,250.0016" Bore And Steel Encasement

4 1.00 EACH $7,450.00 $7,450.00Fire Hydrant

5 1.00 EACH $4,500.00 $4,500.008" MJ Gate Valve

6 2.00 EACH $5,250.00 $10,500.008" Tapping Sleeve And Valve

7 2.00 EACH $8,750.00 $17,500.00Cut And Cap Existing Waterline

8 20.00 SY $390.00 $7,800.00Asphalt / Concrete Repair

9 1.00 LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00Acceptance Testing

10 1.00 LS $6,300.00 $6,300.00Traffic Control

11 1.00 LS $7,000.00 $7,000.00Seeding, Sodding, Cleanup

12 1.00 LS $4,900.00 $4,900.00SWPPP

13 1.00 LS $9,280.00 $9,280.00Trench Safety

Total Price for above  Items: $187,770.00

Total Bid Price: $187,770.00

Notes:

• If you have any questions call Kurt Cosse at  (501)374-1557 or (501) 539-8075.
• Our Quote is based on Civil Drawings unless otherwise specified.

• Trench Rock is not included.
• All Redstone work is backed by the industry standard one year warranty

Payment Terms:

We propose to furnish all material and labor to complete the job in a professional manner.  Payment is to be made upon completion unless other
arrangements are specified in writing.

Periodic requests for payment will be made as the work progresses and invoiced at the above listed prices including any additional work approved by
the owner or owner representative of this project. All payments will be due within 10 business days from receipt of request for payment from .  Any

outstanding balance due RedStone Construction Group will be charged interest at the highest rate allowed under Arkansas law. If you use a credit
card to pay for services provided by Redstone Construction any credit card charges will be added to your bill and these costs will be subject to same

terms listed above unless other arrangements have been made in writing by Redstone.

Any controversy arising from or relating to this Agreement in excess of $5,000.00 shall be settled by arbitration to be held in Little Rock, Arkansas, in  

accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.  The decision of the arbitrator and any relief  
granted shall be binding on the parties to this Agreement.

4/20/2022 4:27:07 PM Page 1 of 2



ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and  
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Kurt Cosse

501-539-8075   kurt.cosse@redstone-cg.com

4/20/2022 4:27:07 PM Page 2 of 2



 Confidential Page 1

Katrina Drive Water Main Extension

Owner:  Bryant Water Utilities
Bid Date: Sat, Jan 0, 00

Bid Time:

Engineer:

Item Description Quantity Unit Bid Extended

1 8" C900 365 LF $62.00 $22,630.00

2 16" Steel Encasement Bore 150 LF $375.00 $56,250.00

3 8" MJ Spool Piece 1 EA $2,000.00 $2,000.00

4 8" Tapping Sleeve and Valve 2 EA $5,000.00 $10,000.00

5 8" Fittings 10 EA $1,600.00 $16,000.00

6 8" Anchor Collar 1 EA $4,000.00 $4,000.00

7 8" Gate Valve 1 EA $2,000.00 $2,000.00

8 Fire Hydrant Assembly 1 EA $6,000.00 $6,000.00

9 Cut and Cap 1 EA $5,000.00 $5,000.00

10 Solid Sod 150 SY $20.00 $3,000.00

11 Mobilization 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Item Description 

1

2

3

4

5

Date Date

Signed: //ORIGINAL SIGNED// Signed:

Roger Barker

Barker Excavation Inc.

Project: 

BID TOTAL: $136,880.00

Exclusions and Disclosures

Not Responsible for Unmarked Utilities, Private or Public.

Permits or Bond Cost Not Included.

No Trench Rock

Erosion control or construction fencing is not included 

Any relocating of utilities is not included unless specifiec

Acceptance

President

Client

Page 1 of 1



CONWAY

CAMDEN

HOT SPRINGS

ARKADELPHIA

HOPE

FORDYCE

FAYETTEVILLE

B E N T O N

W A S H I N G T O N

C R A W F O R D

P U L A S K I

G A R L A N D

S A L I N E

P E R R Y

M O N T G O M E R Y

P O L K
MENA

P I K E

H O T   S P R I N G

C L A R K

H O W A R D

S E V I E R

F A U L K N E RRUSSELLVILLE

P O P E
J O H N S O N

S E B A S T I A N

N E W T O N

M A D I S O N

S E A R C Y

V A N   B U R E N C L E B U R N E

S T O N E

C A R R O L L B O O N E

M A R I O N

B A X T E R
F U L T O N

I Z A R D

BATESVILLE

I N D E P E N D E N C E

S H A R P

R A N D O L P H
C L A Y

G R E E N E

L A W R E N C E

WALNUT RIDGE

C R O S S

BALD KNOB

P O I N S E T T

J A C K S O N

W H I T E

L O N O K E

W O O D R U F F

S T   F R A N C I S

FORREST CITY
P R A I R I E

JONESBORO

C R A I G H E A D

PINE BLUFF

G R A N T

J E F F E R S O N

L I N C O L N

CROSSETTEL DORADO

F R A N K L I N

C O N W A Y

Y E L L

S C O T T

L O G A N

M I S S I S S I P P I

C R I T T E N D E N

L E E

P H I L L I P S

M O N R O E

HELENA

L I T T L E    R I V E R

M I L L E R

TEXARKANA

L A F A Y E T T E
C O L U M B I A U N I O N

C A L H O U N

O U A C H I T AH E M P S T E A D N E V A D A

A S H L E Y

C H I C O T

D R E W

D E S H A

B R A D L E Y

C L E V E L A N D

D A L L A S

A R K A N S A S

FORT SMITH

LITTLE ROCK

BRYANT

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T.
dw

g 
3/

21
/2

02
2 

9:
09

 A
M

CRIST PROJECT NO. 2154

KATRINA DRIVE & REYNOLDS ROAD
WATER LINE EXTENSION

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

MARCH 2022

 

BRYANT,
ARKANSAS

N

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT LOCATION

N

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

SHEET INDEX
SH. NO. DESCRIPTION

-- COVER SHEET
1 EXISTING SITE
2 WATER LINE EXTENSION PLAN
3 KATRINA DR PLAN & PROFILE
4 REYNOLDS RD PLAN & PROFILE
5 DETAILS I
6 DETAILS II
7 DETAILS III

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
40



OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

X

X

X

X

X

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

G

G

G

G

G

WWWW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

U
G

E

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

FOCFOC

FOC

FOC

FOC

FOC

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FOC

FOC

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

UGT
UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

U
G

T
U

G
T

U
G

T

U
G

T

U
G

T

UG
T

UGTUGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

U
G

T

U
G

T
U

G
T

U
G

T
U

G
T

FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC

FOC
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

WW

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

TRAFFIC SIGNAL
CABINET

ARDOT ELECTRIC

ARDOT ELECTRIC

ARDOT ELECTRIC

ELECTRICAL UTILITY BOX

ELECTRICAL UTILITY BOX

ARDOT ELECTRIC

ARDOT ELECTRIC

ARDOT ELECTRIC

OPERATING NUT
6.54' DOWN

OPERATING NUT
3.37' DOWN

OPERATING NUT
1.74' DOWN

OPERATING NUT
2.24' DOWN

OPERATING NUT
1.50' DOWN

OPERATING NUT
2.02' DOWN

20" RCP

24" RCP

APPROX. LOCATION
LINE WAS NOT MARKED.

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

BIG RED
VALERO

KATRINA DR

S 
RE

YN
O

LD
S 

RD
 (H

W
Y 

18
3)

HILL FARM RD

CITY OF BRYANT
FIRE STATION NO. 2

8" EXISTING
WATER LINE

8" EXISTING
WATER LINE

POWER POLE & GUY WIRE

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

POWER METER
STORM SEWER & MANHOLE

WIRE FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & LIGHT POLE

X X

LEGEND

R/W R/W

UGT UGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE & PEDESTAL

G
WATER LINE & VALVE

G GAS LINE & METER

SEWER FORCE MAIN
SS SEWER LINE UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTIC CABLEFOC FOC

RIGHT OF WAY
FENCE (WOOD)

OHE OHE

W W

FM

PROPOSED WATER LINEW W

PROPERTY LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PROPOSED VALVE

PERMANENT EASEMENT

EXISTING EASEMENT
PROPOSED ENCASEMENT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

N

EXISTING SITE

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

or
e.

dw
g 

2/
14

/2
02

2 
8:

57
 A

M

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

EXISTING SITE
----

1

     

    

   

 

 

00 20'

1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.



OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

X

X

X

X

X

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

G

G

G

G

G

WWWW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

U
G

E

UGEUGEUGEUGEUGEUGE

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

FOCFOC

FOC

FOC

FOC

FOC

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FOC

FOC

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

UGT
UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

U
G

T
U

G
T

U
G

T

U
G

T

U
G

T

UG
T

UGTUGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

U
G

T

U
G

T
U

G
T

U
G

T
U

G
T

FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC
FOC

FOC

FOC
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

WW

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

BIG RED
VALERO

KATRINA DR

S 
RE

YN
O

LD
S 

RD
 (H

W
Y 

18
3)

HILL FARM RD

CITY OF BRYANT
FIRE STATION NO. 2

3+48

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+00

8" EXISTING
WATER LINE

8" EXISTING
WATER LINE

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 45° MJ BEND

8" 11.25° MJ BEND 8" 45° MJ BEND

8" x 8" MJ TEE

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)8" 90° MJ BEND

(ROTATED)

15.0'

5.0'

15.0' EASEMENT

15.0'
EASEMENT

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"

TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

INSTALL 368 LF OF 8" C900
(DR25, 165 PSI) PVC WATER LINE

SEE REYNOLDS RD
BORE PROFILE

SHEET 4

SEE KATRINA DR
BORE PROFILE

SHEET 3

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"
TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
SEE DETAIL, SHEET 5

SOD ALL DISTURBED AREA ON
NORTH SIDE OF KATRINA DR
AT BIG RED PROPERTY

SOD ALL DISTURBED AREA ON
EAST SIDE OF REYNOLDS RD

SOD ALL DISTURBED AREA ON
EAST SIDE OF REYNOLDS RD

CUT & CAP
EXISTING WATER LINE

CUT & CAP
EXISTING WATER LINE

MJ PLUG OR CAP
AT END OF LINE

1 JOINT OF PIPE

8" MJ GATE VALVE

ANCHOR COLLAR

POWER POLE & GUY WIRE

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

POWER METER
STORM SEWER & MANHOLE

WIRE FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & LIGHT POLE

X X

LEGEND

R/W R/W

UGT UGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE & PEDESTAL

G
WATER LINE & VALVE

G GAS LINE & METER

SEWER FORCE MAIN
SS SEWER LINE UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTIC CABLEFOC FOC

RIGHT OF WAY
FENCE (WOOD)

OHE OHE

W W

FM

PROPOSED WATER LINEW W

PROPERTY LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PROPOSED VALVE

PERMANENT EASEMENT

EXISTING EASEMENT
PROPOSED ENCASEMENT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

N

PLAN

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

or
e.

dw
g 

2/
14

/2
02

2 
8:

57
 A

M

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION
PLAN 2

     

    

   

 

 

NOTES:
1. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES ON THESE DRAWINGS IS APPROXIMATE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND ADJUST THE
WATER LINE ACCORDINGLY.

2. MAINTAIN 18-INCHES VERTICAL SEPARATION (WATER OVER SEWER) AND 10-FOOT
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PROPOSED WATER MAIN AND EXISTING SEWER LINES.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STORM WATER PERMIT AND PREPARE A STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

4. RETAINER GLANDS REQUIRED ON ALL MJ FITTINGS & VALVES, MEGALUG OR EQUAL.

00 20'

1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.



POWER POLE & GUY WIRE

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

POWER METER
STORM SEWER & MANHOLE

WIRE FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & LIGHT POLE

X X

LEGEND

R/W R/W

UGT UGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE & PEDESTAL

G
WATER LINE & VALVE

G GAS LINE & METER

SEWER FORCE MAIN
SS SEWER LINE UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTIC CABLEFOC FOC

RIGHT OF WAY
FENCE (WOOD)

OHE OHE

W W

FM

PROPOSED WATER LINEW W

PROPERTY LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PROPOSED VALVE

PERMANENT EASEMENT

EXISTING EASEMENT
PROPOSED ENCASEMENT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

335

340

350

335

340

350

0+00 0+50 0+90

℄ 
O

F 
KA

TR
IN

A 
D

R

8" 90° MJ BEND

ST
A.

 0
+7

4±
U

G
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

BA
C

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B

BA
C

K 
O

F 
C

U
R

B

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

55 LF OF 16" BORE AND
STEEL ENCASEMENT

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"

TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

8" C900 (DR25) RESTRAINED JOINT
PIPE THROUGH BORE. CERTALOK

OR APPROVED EQUAL.

4' SIDEWALK
4' SIDEWALK

ST
A.

 0
+2

6±
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

UGE
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E
U

G
E

U
G

E

KA
TR

IN
A 

D
R

8" EXISTING
WATER LINE

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 45° MJ BEND8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

15
.0

'

15.0' EASEMENT

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"
TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

55 LF OF 16" STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8" C900 (DR25, 165 PSI)
PVC WATER LINE

4'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

4'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

NPLAN

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

or
e.

dw
g 

2/
14

/2
02

2 
8:

57
 A

M

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

KATRINA DR
PLAN & PROFILE 3

     

    

   

 

 

NOTES:
1. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES ON THESE DRAWINGS IS APPROXIMATE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND ADJUST THE
WATER LINE ACCORDINGLY.

2. MAINTAIN 18-INCHES VERTICAL SEPARATION (WATER OVER SEWER) AND 10-FOOT
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PROPOSED WATER MAIN AND EXISTING SEWER LINES.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STORM WATER PERMIT AND PREPARE A STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

4. RETAINER GLANDS REQUIRED ON ALL MJ FITTINGS & VALVES, MEGALUG OR EQUAL.

PROFILE
KATRINA DR

00 10'

1" = 10' HORIZ.
00 3'

1" = 3' VERT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
DEPTH & LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES AND ADJUST DEPTH
OF ENCASEMENT IF NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.



POWER POLE & GUY WIRE

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

POWER METER
STORM SEWER & MANHOLE

WIRE FENCE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & LIGHT POLE

X X

LEGEND

R/W R/W

UGT UGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE & PEDESTAL

G
WATER LINE & VALVE

G GAS LINE & METER

SEWER FORCE MAIN
SS SEWER LINE UGE UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTIC CABLEFOC FOC

RIGHT OF WAY
FENCE (WOOD)

OHE OHE

W W

FM

PROPOSED WATER LINEW W

PROPERTY LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PROPOSED VALVE

PERMANENT EASEMENT

EXISTING EASEMENT
PROPOSED ENCASEMENT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

335

340

350

335

340

350

2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50

8" x 8" MJ TEE
(ROTATED)

ST
A.

 2
+7

4±
G

AS
 L

IN
E 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

ST
A.

 2
+7

0±
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G

ST
A.

 2
+8

0±
SE

W
ER

 F
M

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

SE
E 

N
O

TE
 2

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

6.
6'

9.
5'

5.
2'

80.0'

40.0' 40.0'

34.4'

95 LF OF 16" BORE AND
STEEL ENCASEMENT

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"
TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

8" C900 (DR25) RESTRAINED JOINT
PIPE THROUGH BORE. CERTALOK
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

℄ 
O

F 
R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D

O
H

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

G
G

G
G

G

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

S 
R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
(H

W
Y 

18
3) 8" EXISTING

WATER LINE

10.0'8" x 8" MJ TEE

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

8" 90° MJ BEND
(ROTATED)

15.0'
EASEMENT

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE WITH 8"
TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

95 LF OF 16" STEEL
ENCASEMENT

8" C900 (DR25, 165 PSI)
PVC WATER LINE

MJ PLUG OR CAP
AT END OF LINE

1 JOINT OF PIPE

8" MJ GATE VALVE

ANCHOR COLLAR

NPLAN

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

or
e.

dw
g 

2/
14

/2
02

2 
8:

57
 A

M

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

REYNOLDS RD
PLAN & PROFILE 4

     

    

   

 

 

NOTES:
1. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES ON THESE DRAWINGS IS APPROXIMATE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND ADJUST THE
WATER LINE ACCORDINGLY.

2. MAINTAIN 18-INCHES VERTICAL SEPARATION (WATER OVER SEWER) AND 10-FOOT
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PROPOSED WATER MAIN AND EXISTING SEWER LINES.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STORM WATER PERMIT AND PREPARE A STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

4. RETAINER GLANDS REQUIRED ON ALL MJ FITTINGS & VALVES, MEGALUG OR EQUAL.

00 10'

1" = 10'

PROFILE
REYNOLDS RD

HORIZ.
00 3'

1" = 3' VERT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
DEPTH & LOCATION OF ALL
UTILITIES AND ADJUST DEPTH
OF ENCASEMENT IF NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



WORD " WATER " ON COVER
" FIRE " FOR FIRE LINES
" 2" VALVE " FOR 2" VALVES

PROVIDE 18" DIA.  CONC. COLLAR
AROUND ALL  VALVE BOXES

THRUST BLOCK

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

8 MIL. POLY WRAP

2" SQ. OPERATING NUT

DRILL HOLE OR CUT SLOT
FOR TRACER WIRE

A

A

B B

THRUST
BLOCK

USE 316 STAINLESS
STEEL T-BOLTS

8 MIL. POLY
WRAP

SPLICE TRACER WIRE WITH 3M
WATERPROOF CONNECTOR

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or

 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

PLAN

SECTION A-A SECTION B-B

2" SQ. OPERATING NUT

MJ RETAINER GLAND

EJIW 8550 SERIES or TYLER UNION
6850 SERIES VALVE  BOX

 GATE VALVE

GATE VALVE

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER WIRE
INSIDE TOP OF BOX

MJ x SWIVEL TEE or
MJ x MJ TEE w/ FOSTER

ADAPTER ON OUTLET

HDPE VALVE BOX
ALIGNMENT DEVICE

PERMITTED VALVES

1. AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL SERIES 2500
2. MUELLER SERIES 2360
3. AMERICAN AVK COMPANY SERIES 25 OR
    SERIES 45

SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE

NOTES:

1. ALL VALVES SHALL BE SECURELY
ANCHORED TO THE TEE.

2. ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE 316
STAINLESS STEEL.

3. IF DEPTH OF BURY EXCEEDS 4 FT.,
A VALVE STEM EXTENSION SHALL
BE REQUIRED. THE VALVE STEM
EXTENSION NUT SHALL BE WITHIN
24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES OF THE
FINISHED SURFACE.

S-F61 N

O
PE

N

DETAIL A
-

GATE VALVE

N.T.S.

18
" M

IN
.

24
" M

AX
.

BU
R

Y 
D

EP
TH

48
-IN

C
H

ES

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WATEROUS PACER WB67-250,
MUELLER SUPER CENTURION 250,
or M&H VALVE COMPANY - STYLE 129
STANDARD 48-INCH BURY

FACTORY APPLIED PAINT
PER SPECIFICATIONS

HDPE VALVE BOX
ALIGNMENT DEVICE

EJIW 8550 SERIES or
TYLER UNION 6850

 SERIES VALVE  BOX

THRUST
BLOCK

4" THICK CONCRETE
LEVELING BLOCK

NOTES:

1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE OF
EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY.
3. BURY LINE OF HYDRANT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN THE PROPOSED FINISHED

ELEVATION OF BACK OF CURB, OR SIDEWALK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
4. EXTENSIONS SHALL BE WATEROUS K562 OR MUELLER A-320 WITH NO MORE THAN

ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT.
5. IF SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2' MINIMUM BEHIND THE

BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB.  VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED 1' MINIMUM BEHIND
THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB.

6. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE.
7. MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS.
7. 6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS GREATER THAN

48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE.
8. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS

GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH.

PROVIDE 18" DIA.
CONC. COLLAR AROUND

ALL VALVE BOXES

WORD " WATER " ON COVER

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER

(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE

6 CUBIC FOOT
#67 GRAVEL DRAIN BED

8 MIL. POLY WRAP

WATER MAIN

MJ x SWIVEL TEE or
MJ x MJ TEE w/

FOSTER ADAPTER SWIVEL x SOLID ADAPTER
w/ SWIVEL GLAND
 (13", 18", 24", 36" or 48" LENGTH)

THRUST
BLOCK

BREAKABLE FLANGE w/
INTERNAL BREAKABLE
STEM COUPLING

NON-PAVED AREA
CONCRETE PAD
2'x2'x1' REINFORCED
w/ TWO LAYERS #5's

DETAIL C
-

FIRE HYDRANT & VALVE CONNECTION

N.T.S.

CLASS 7 BACKFILL
COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D.

CLASS I PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE

UNDISTURBED EARTH

EXISTING PAVEMENT
MATCH EXISTING

GRADE

3" ACHM SURFACE
W/TACK COAT
6" CONCRETE 4000 PSI

SAWCUT EXISTING
PAVEMENT

WATER LINE

12" 12"

18"

12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPETRENCH

WIDTH

3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER
TAPE 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD
STEEL (GREEN JACKET) 6" ABOVE
PIPE FOR WATER LINES

6" MIN.

4"MIN.

6" MIN.

6X6 WI.4XWI.4
WWF, TYPICAL

DEPTH
WATER LINE 3'-0" MIN.

DETAIL B
-

ASPHALT REPAIR

N.T.S.

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

.d
w

g 
11

/1
6/

20
21

 2
:3

0 
PM

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DETAILS I
----

5

     

    

   

 

 

1" = 1"

0 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.



HORIZONTAL RUN

REDUCER

BEND ANGLE

(VERTICAL BENDS)
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK IN CU. FEET

(HORIZONTAL BENDS)
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT.

THRUST BLOCK SCHEDULE

5.6
9.6

1.9

8
6

2, 3, & 4

TEE OR CAP
PLUG

SIZE
FITTING

(2000 PSF SOIL, 200 PSI WATER PRESSURE, 100 PSI WATER HAMMER)

SOIL TYP.
UNDISTURBED
NATURAL

FITTING
SIZE

98.5
57.2
19.2

181.9
105.8
35.52, 3, & 4

6
813.6

7.9
2.7
90° *

BEND ANGLE

4.9
14.7
25.250.2

29.2
9.8

ROD
DIAM. MENT

EMBED-

.75"

.75"

.50" 30"
30"
30"

93.2
1.0"233.1 117.1 36"844.71863.444.818 457.2

800.324 78.4 110.9 24 1478.7 408.0 205.0 1.5" 36"

90° BEND

11 1/4°, 22 1/2°
AND/OR 45° BEND

TEE

CROSS WITH PLUG

VERTICAL RUN END PLUG, CAP
OR BLIND FLANGE TEE WITH PLUG

*

90 DEGREE BENDS SHALL ONLY BE USED ON A
BY-EXCEPTION BASIS, AND MUST EACH BE
SPECIFICALLY  APPROVED BY CITY.

*

        SEE SHEET W18 FOR
VERTICAL TIE-DOWN BLOCKING

USE 2-45° BENDS
IN PLACE OF 90° BEND

THRUST BLOCK NOTES:

1. CONCRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS - CLASS A CONCRETE  SHALL DEVELOP NOT LESS THAN 3000 P.S.I. COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS AND BE  PLACED AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL.

2. ALL BENDS, BOTH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, SHALL BE BACKED WITH CONCRETE.  VERTICAL BENDS SHALL BE
PLACED ON CONCRETE PADS WHERE BENDS TURN UP, OR LOADED WHERE BENDS TURN DOWN.

3. WRAP PIPE JOINTS IN  8 MIL "POLYETHLENE" BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE.
4. BEARING AREA SHOWN IN TABLE, IS BASED UPON A  2000 LB/SF. SOIL BEARING, AND UPON A PIPELINE PRESSURE OF

200 psi. PLUS 100 psi. WATER  HAMMER.  AREAS SHOWN SHALL BE ADJUSTED,  SHOULD FIELD CONDITIONS VARY.
5. MJ RESTRAINTS  ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS.
6. USE LONG-RADIUS FITTINGS  WHEREVER POSSIBLE.
7. ALL BOLTS FOR FITTINGS SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL.
8. ALL DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS SHALL BE FUSION-BONDED EPOXY COATED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ANSI/AWWA C116/A21.16.
9. UNIT WEIGHT OF CONCRETE FOR VERTICAL THRUST BLOCKS IS 150 LBS/CU. FT.

1.0"106.8 53.7 30"387.11229.020.512 209.5
364.016 35.7 50.4 16 672.6 185.6 1.0" 36"

1.1
0.4

1.9

11 1/4°

18.8
15.4

4.0
7.0

0.7

3.8
2.2

22 1/2°

17.5
30.6

8.0
13.9

7.4
4.3
1.4
45°

34.3
60.0

15.7
27.3

90° * 45° 22 1/2° 11 1/4°

DETAIL B
-

THRUST BLOCKING

N.T.S.

C  ROADL

BACK OF CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CASING SPACERS

STEEL CASING

CARRIER PIPE
STEEL CASING

CASING (ID)
CASING WALL THICKNESS

3"
6"

0.250

4"
8"

0.250

6"
12"

8
16"

10"
20"

12"
24"

0.375

NOTES:

1.  STEEL CASING  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF SPIRAL OR STRAIGHT
     WELDED STEEL WITH A   MINIMUM DIAMETER AND THICKNESS AS SHOWN BELOW  (SEE TABLE).
2.  PROVIDE CASING SPACERS BY CASCADE MODEL CCS AS MANUFACTURED BY CASCADE
     WATERWORKS MFG. CO., OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3.  PROVIDE END SEALS BY CASCADE MODEL CCES AS MANUFACTURED BY CASCADE
     WATERWORKS MFG. CO., OR APPROVED EQUAL.
4.  WHERE ENCASEMENTS ARE GREATER THAN 25 FEET IN LENGTH, SELF-RESTRAINING GASKETS OR
     BELL RESTRAINTS SHALL BE USED FOR ALL JOINTS INSIDE THE ENCASEMENT PIPE AND FOR THE
     FIRST JOINT IN EACH DIRECTION OUTSIDE THE ENCASEMENT PIPE.
5.  BELL RESTRAINTS FOR PVC SHALL BE SERIES1900  RESTRAINT HARNESS AND BELL RESTRAINTS FOR
     DIP SHALL BE SERIES 1700 RESTRAINT HARNESS BY EBAA IRON INC., OR APPROVED EQUAL.
6.  DIRECT BURY STEEL ENCASEMENT SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED.
7.  JACK AND BORE STEEL ENCASEMENT SHALL HAVE 17# HP MAGNESIUM ANODES CAD WELDED TO THE
     END OF THE ENCASEMENT PIPE.

CARRIER (ID)

BOTH ENDS OF CASING
TO BE SEALED WITH
RUBBER END SEALS.
(SEE NOTE 3)

3' MIN.

3'
 M

IN
.

MIN. 3 SPACERS PER 20' JOINT
 EVENLY SPACED

MIN. 3 SPACERS PER
13' JOINT EVENLY

SPACED

SECURE CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER

(BLUE JACKET)

CARRIER PIPE

CASING
SPACER
(See Note 2)

RESTRAINED JOINTS
WITHIN CASING (TYP.)
(SEE NOTE 4)

TRACER
WIRE

2"
5"

0.250

CASING (ID)
CASING WALL THICKNESS

18" - 20"
36"

0.500

24"
42"

0.625

30"
48"

36"
54"

42"
60"

48"
72"

0.750

CARRIER (ID) 14" - 16"
30"

0.375

0.250 0.250 0.250

0.625 0.625 0.625

RIGHT-OF-WAY

N.T.S.
DETAIL A

-

STEEL ENCASEMENT

NOTES:

1.  TAPPING SLEEVE SHALL BE
SMITH-BLAIR 662 OR FORD FAST.

2.  AFTER THE TAP IS MADE, RE-TORQUE
BOLTS ON SLEEVE TO SEAL TO FINAL
SHAPE OF PIPE.

3. TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE SHALL
BE WRAPPED WITH 8 MIL POLY WRAP.

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

PROVIDE 18" DIA.
CONC. COLLAR
AROUND ALL
VALVE BOXES

MJ TAPPING
SLEEVE

THRUST BLOCK

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

4" THICK
CONCRETE BLOCK

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

WORD " WATER " ON COVER
" FIRE " FOR FIRE LINES

HDPE VALVE BOX
ALIGNMENT DEVICE

MJ RETAINER GLAND

2" SQ. OPERATING NUT

MJ x FL GATE VALVE

MJ TAPPING SLEEVE

THRUST
BLOCK

DETAIL C
-

TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

N.T.S.

UNDISTURBED EARTH

REVEGETATE
DISTURBED AREAS

      DEPTH
WATER 3'-0" MIN.

WATER LINE
6" MIN. OF CLASS I PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE (ASTM 67)

SUITABLE ON-SITE
MATERIAL COMPACTED
TO 80% STANDARD
PROCTOR

4" TOPSOIL

NOTES:

1. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY

PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH
A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM.

3.  CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B)

4.  TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM
36" OF PIPE COVER.

5.  MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS.  COVER GREATER
THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD
CONDITIONS.  NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN
60" DEEP.

12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE
24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE

TRENCH
 WIDTH

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER
TAPE 12 - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
" CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "18

"

DETAIL D
-

WATER LINE TRENCHING

N.T.S.

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

.d
w

g 
11

/1
6/

20
21

 2
:3

0 
PM

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DETAILS II
----

6

     

    

   

 

 

1" = 1"

0 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIER AND CASING SIZES



DETAIL A
-

VERTICAL TIE DOWN BLOCKING

N.T.S.

S.S. CLAMP
SEE SCHEDULE

6"

WATER MAIN

S.S. HEX NUT
1/4" TH. S.S.
PLATE WASHER

C

#6 @ 6"
12" LAP

STAINLESS STEEL
THREADED ROD
SEE SCHEDULE

98.5
5.00'
4.00'
5.00'

50.2
4.00'
3.20'
4.00'

25.2
3.00'
2.80'
3.00'

209.5
6.00'
6.00'
6.00'

106.8
5.00'
4.25'
5.00'

53.7
4.00'
3.50'
4.00'

457.2
8.00'
7.25'
8.00'

233.1
6.50'
5.50'
6.50'

117.1
5.00'
4.75'
5.00'

800.3
9.50'
9.00'
9.50'

408.0
7.50'
7.25'
7.50'

205.0
6.00'
5.75'
6.00'

45° 22 1/2° 11 1/4° ROD DIA.

BENDSPIPE
SIZE

8"

12"

18"

24"

VOLUME REQ'D (CU. FT.)

VOLUME REQ'D (CU. FT.)

VOLUME REQ'D (CU. FT.)

VOLUME REQ'D (CU. FT.)

A (FT.)
B (FT.)
C (FT.)

MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.)

A (FT.)
B (FT.)
C (FT.)

A (FT.)
B (FT.)
C (FT.)

A (FT.)
B (FT.)
C (FT.)

3/8 IN. x 2  IN.

1/2 IN. x 2  IN.

5/8 IN. x 3  IN.

5/8 IN. x 3  IN.

3/4 IN.

3/4 IN.

1 IN.

1 1/4  IN.

BLOCKING SCHEDULE

VOLUME CALCULATED ON THE BASIS OF CONCRETE
REACTING THRUST ON THE RESPECTIVE BENDS UNDER AN
INTERNAL PRESSURE OF 250 PSI, 50 PSI SURGE AND THE WEIGHT OF
CONCRETE IS 150 POUNDS PER CU. FT.

WATER
MAIN

CONCRETE
SUPPORT

STAINLESS STEEL
THREADED ROD,
SEE SCHEDULE

36
"

M
IN

.
6"

C

B

A

A

SECTION VIEWSECTION A-A

S.S. CLAMP
SEE SCHEDULE

D.I. FITTING w/
RETAINING
GLANDS

GROUND

ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE MECHANICAL
JOINTS WITH RETAINING GLANDS.
BEDDING NOT SHOWN

(BEDDING NOT SHOWN)

A
2 S.S. HEX NUTS

3" DIA.,1/4" TH. S.S.
PLATE WASHER

MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.)

MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.)

MIN. CLAMP (2 EA.)

4"

ANCHOR COLLAR  SCHEDULE

* *PIPE
SIZE W H T "A" BARS "B" BARS

MINIMUM DIMENSIONS REINFORCING BARS

1.5'6" 2.0' 1.0' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

2.0'8" 2.5' 1.0' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

2.5'12" 4.0' 1.5' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

3.5'16" 5.0' 1.5' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

5.0'20" 5.5' 2.0' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

6.5'24" 6.0' 2.0' #7 @ 6" #7 @ 10"

H/2

H/2

W W

3"

3" TYP.

"A" BARS

"B" BARS

4 EA.-"A" BARS
(LENGTH = PIPE DIA.  x
3.0)

UNDISTURBED SOIL UNDISTURBED SOIL

6"

T
316 STAINLESS STEEL

ALL THREAD RODS
w/ DUCTILE LUGS

NOTES:

1. DESIGN PRESSURE IS 200 PSI PLUS 100 PSI
SURGE AND 2,000 PSI SOIL BEARING.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS.  ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS
MAY REQUIRE LARGER DIMENSIONS.

3. ALL RETAINER GLANDS SHALL BE MEGA-LUG
BY EBAA IRON.

MECHANICAL
JOINT CAP

POLYWRAP
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

4"

MJ RETAINER GLAND
SEAT FACING AWAY FROM MJ CAP.
USE TWO GLANDS BACK TO BACK
FOR PIPES SUBJECT TO TWO WAY
THRUST.

"A" / "B" REBAR MAT
2 LAYERS REQUIRED

WHEN T EXCEEDS 1.5'

THRUST

2H MIN.

DETAIL B
-

ANCHOR COLLAR

N.T.S.

NEW WATER
MAIN

EXISTING
MAIN

TAPPING
SLEEVE

M.J. TAPPING
VALVE 4.

5'
 M

IN
.

4.0' MIN.

M.J. TAPPING
VALVE

EXISTING MAIN

NEW WATER MAIN
MJ x MJ TEE ON NEW MAIN

DUCTILE LUG

90° BEND, M.J.

VA
R

IE
S

NOTES:

1. SWING CONNECTIONS USING 90° BENDS SHALL BE PERMITTED BY THE CITY ON
A CASE BY CASE BASIS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE EXISTING MAIN IN ADVANCE OF LAYING NEW LINE
IN ORDER TO ASSURE ADEQUATE LENGTH TO ADJUST DEPTH OF NEW MAIN.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE RECOMMENDED MINIMUMS TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE
ROOM FOR TIGHTENING BOLTS ON JOINTS (OTHER DIMENSIONS MAY BE USED).

4. PROVIDE ALL THREAD STAINLESS STEEL TIE RODS WITH DUCTILE LUGS FOR
ANCHORING ALL JOINTS.

5. ROTATE TEE UP & ELBOW DOWN AS REQUIRED TO MATCH.
6. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW WATER LINES.
7. ALL FITTINGS, VALVES, AND DIP SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED.

SCHEDULE OF TIE RODS

SIZE NUMBER OF ROD
PER FITTING

DIAMETER OF S.S.
RODS

8" 3/4"
12"

4
4 3/4"

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

EITHER RIGHT
     OR LEFT

TAPPING
SLEEVE

MJ RESTRAINTS w/
STAINLESS STEEL TIE

RODS, SEE SCHEDULE

MJ RESTRAINTS w/
STAINLESS STEEL TIE

RODS, SEE SCHEDULE

DETAIL C
-

SWING CONNECTION

N.T.S.

DUCTILE
LUG

CRIST ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
205 EXECUTIVE COURT
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205
TELEPHONE: (501) 664-1552
FAX: (501) 664-8579
WWW.CRISTENGINEERS.COM

DESIGNED:

DRAFTED:

CHECKED:

DATE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

REMARKSREV.
NO.

DATE DRWN CHKD

 C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
©

   
   

   
  C

R
IS

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

THIS LINE MEASURES 1"
WHEN PLOTTED FULL SIZE

P:
\2

02
1 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\2
15

4 
- C

ity
 o

f B
ry

an
t -

 W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Bo
re

\0
6 

- C
AD

D
\0

2 
- C

iv
il\

21
54

 - 
M

IS
C

 D
ET

AI
LS

.d
w

g 
11

/1
6/

20
21

 2
:3

0 
PM

MAR 2022

2154

LBP

WRC

LBP
 

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WATER LINE EXTENSION

YE
AR

CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

DETAILS III
----

7

     

    

   

 

 

1" = 1"

0 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC.


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	City Attorney
	Community Development

	New Business
	Finance
	City Attorney
	Engineering/Construction
	Fire Department
	Human Resources

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	To Council
	Budget vs Actual
	Insert from: "2154 - Bryant Water Line Extension (2).pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	COVER SHEET
	1 EXISTING SITE
	2 WATER LINE EXTENSION
	3 KATRINA DR
	4 REYNOLDS RD
	5 DETAILS I
	6 DETAILS II
	7 DETAILS III



